










payments. Similarly, on numerous occasions, Oxford or Spinelli Law Firm collectors have 

charged more 



and/or FDCPA violations. 

24. Oxford and the Spinelli Law Firm frequently failed to address the serious law 

violations alleged in the consumer complaints received by their supervisors or managers. Oxford 

and the Spinelli Law Firm received consumer complaints alleging egregious violations of the 

FTC Act and/or the FDCPA, but frequently dismissed those complaints without significant 

investigation or 



represented intended to take legal action against a consumer. 

28. Therefore, the representations set forth in Paragraph 26 were and are false or 

misleading and constitute deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 

15 U.S.C. § 45(a). 

COUNT II 

29. On numerous occasions, in connection with the collection of debts, Defendants 

�~�a�v�e� debited consumers' bank accounts or charged consumers' credit cards without obtaining the 

consumers' express informed consent. 

30. Defendants' practice of debiting consumers' bank accounts or charging 
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FTC Act. The authority of the Commission in this regard 



COUNT V �

36. On numerous occasions, in connection with the collection of debts, Defendants 

have communicated with a consumer after receiving written demand from the consumer to cease 

communications, in violation of Section 805(c) of the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692c(c). 

COUNT VI 

37. On numerous occasions, in connection with the collection of debts, Defendants 

have engaged in conduct the natural consequence of which was to harass, oppress, or abuse a 

person, in violation of Section 806 of the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692d, including, but not c0DCPA, 



a person's wages, when such action is not lawful or when neither Oxford, 

nor the Spinelli Law Firm, nor the creditor they represented had the 

intention of taking such action, in violation of Section 807(4) of the 

FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(4); or 

b) � Defendants have threatened to take actions that cannot legally be taken or 

that are not intended to be taken, in violation of Section 807(5) of the 

FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(5). 

COUNT VIII 

39. On numerous occasions, in connection with the collection ofdebts, Defendants 

have used unfair or unconscionable means to collect or attempt to collect a debt, including but 

not limited to the use of information provided by a consumer for the purpose ofwithdrawing 

funds from the consumer's bank account or imposing charges to the consumer's credit card 

without obtaining the consumer's express informed consent, in violation of Section 808 of the 

FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § I 692f. 

INJUNCTION FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE FTC ACT AND THE FDCPA 
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CIVIL PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE FDCPA �

42. Defendants have violated the FDCPA as described above, with actual knowledge 

or knowledge fairly implied on the basis ofobjective circumstances, as set forth in Section 

5(m)(I)(A) of the FTC Act, IS U.S.C. § 45(m)(I)(A). 

43. Each instance within five (5) years preceding the filing of this Complaint, in 

which Defendants have failed to comply with the FDCP A in one or more of the ways described 

above, constitutes a separate violation for which Plaintiff seeks a monetary civil penalty. 

44. Section 5(m)(I)(A) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(m)(I)(A), as modified by 

Section 4 of the Federal Civil P l a L a b p ( j 
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and 

5. Award Plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, as well as such other and 

additional relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper. 

DATED: JUNE 10, )..009 

OF COUNSEL: 

LEONARD 1. GORDON 
Regional Director 

ROBIN E. EICHEN 
CAROLE A. PAYNTER 
Attorneys 
Federal Trade Commission 
Northeast Region 
One Bowling Green, Suite 318 
New York, NY 10004 

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA: 

ToNY wEiST' 
Assistant Attorney General �
Civil Division �
U.S. Department of Justice 

BENTON 


